
The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Division of Marine Fisheries 

251 Causeway Street, Suite 400, Boston, MA 02114 
p: (617) 626-1520 | f: (617) 626-1509 

www.mass.gov/marinefisheries 

  

CHARLES D. BAKER KARYN E. POLITO KATHLEEN A. THEOHARIDES RONALD S. AMIDON DANIEL J. MCKIERNAN 
Governor Lt. Governor Secretary Commissioner Director 

  

August 25, 2022 

 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Tisbury                                            

Town Hall                                                                                    

Tisbury, MA  02568                                                            

 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

 

 In accordance with Chapter 130, Section 74A of the Massachusetts General Laws, the 

Division of Marine Fisheries has determined that a portion of the below defined shellfish 

growing area, Lagoon Pond (V11) in the Town of Tisbury, no longer meets the established 

criteria for the harvest of shellfish due to the discharge of potentially contaminated stormwater 

runoff on August 23, 2022. The status of the below defined area has been changed to “CLOSED 

TO SHELLFISHING” effective 8/23/2022 until further notice. 

 

      Therefore, under authority of Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 130, Section 74A 

and 322 CMR sections 7.01 (7), the status of the below-defined area has been changed to 

“CLOSED TO SHELLFISHING”. Digging, harvesting or collecting and/or attempting to dig, 

harvest or collect shellfish and the possession of shellfish from the below-defined area is 

prohibited. 

 

CLASSIFICATION: APPROVED 

Status: Closed to Shellfishing 

 

V11.22 

Shipyard 

 

“The waters and flats of that portion of Lagoon Pond in the Town of Tisbury, west of a 

line drawn from the end of the southernmost dock at Martha’s Vineyard Shipyard to the 

end of the dock at RM Packer”. 

 

 The below defined area shall remain classified as “APPROVED” with a status of “OPEN 

TO SHELLFISHING” for the harvest of shellfish for direct human consumption, subject to local 

rules and regulations under authority of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 130, Section 52.  

 

 

 

http://www.mass.gov/marinefisheries


REDEFINITION 

CLASSIFICATION: APPROVED 

Status: Open to Shellfishing 

V11.0 

Lagoon Pond 

 “The waters, flats, and all tributaries of Lagoon Pond in the Towns of Tisbury and Oak 

Bluffs, south of a line drawn across the channel at the Beach Street Bridge, and excluding V11.3, 

V11.4, V11.5, V11.6, V11.10, and V11.22.” 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

                                                                     

                                                                             _________________________                                                                                   

Daniel J. McKiernan 

                                                                                                      Director, Division of Marine Fisheries                                                                                        

                 

            

 

 

 

cc:  P. Moran, C. Baker, OLE 

J. Kennedy, DMF 

R. Amidon, DFG   

      J. Hobill, DEP   

      FDA, DPH      

      D. Ewart, Tisbury Shellfish Constable 

 

        
 


